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._RE: Corporate Address Change , Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: Christy Yonta [cyonta@yontalaw.com]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 11:01 AM
To: Coi‘pAddressChange

Subject: RE: Corporate Address Change

Please change the Principal and Mailing address of Little New York, Inc. Document # P10000010779 to
the following: ;

13512 86TH ROAD N
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33412.

Respectfully,

Christy A. Yonta, Esq

The Law Firm of Christy A. Yonta
1111 SW Martin Downs Blvd
Palm City, FL 34990

(P) 772-349-4923

(F) 866-214-4717

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and
prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

_dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the original sender at (772) 349-4923 and destroy this e-mail, along
with any attachments.
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